

Cynnabar Baronial Meeting 23 February 2023, Virtual, at 7:03pm pm, 9 in attendance

Announcements:

- Financial Budget Committee meetings soon!
 - We are going to try for the first meeting Thursday of March, but stay tuned for more information from the Exchequer and the Seneschal.

New Business:

- No new business

Old Business:

- Hawksbridge Feast Event (April 29th)
 - Cynnabar is going to go ahead and be the sponsoring group for this event.
 - Money is going to be handled by the Kingdom of Ealdormere, so we don't have to worry about that.

Events:

3. Terpsichore (April 15th, 2023) - Eliza
 - 1.
4. Spring Revel (April 23rd - Edelgard)
 1. Got the permit for the site!
 2. A Facebook event will be created as well as a website and an email push.
5. St Cecilia (May 20th) - Jadwiga
 1. Nothing new from the event steward to report.
 2. Rosalyn and Wanda are excited to be working on the food.
6. Celtic Fest - (Possibly July 2023?)
 1. Nothing new to report.
7. Fall Revel - Need event steward. Let me know if you are interested.
8. Grand Day of Tournament (October 28th)
 1. We need an event steward. Let Giovanna know if you are interested.
 2. Midrealm calendar still has this listed as located in North Oaken and has the site fee incorrect - Seneschal will email and see if we can get this changed.
9. 12th Night Jan 6, 2024 (Hannah will submit a proposal)

Officer Reports:

Seneschal - lots of events and activities taking place. If you are interested in learning how to be an event steward for Fall Revel or Grand Day, please let me know.

Exchequer - Domesday was approved. Working on details for the upcoming budget and planning for the Budget Committee to meet.

Chatelaine - Nothing new to report

Armored - Nothing new to report

Rapier - Fencing exists! No practices this interval, but hoping for some next week

A&S - Nothing new to report except HE Olaf's cooking demo will be rescheduled.

Herald - Nothing new to report

Social Media - Nothing new to report

Chronicler - Things are going well, if you want to submit an article, please do!

Westminster - Planning to come to more meetings. Einor has volunteered to help and possibly take over the position.

Archery (vacant) - possible proposal to be coming regarding a Porta for three months in the summer so we can have public, accessible practices!

Their Excellencies:

- Fighter retreat has been rescheduled to March 11th. Attendees have been notified.
- Stay safe and warm!!!

Our next business meeting will be March 9th, 2023 at 7:00pm, with a possible Financial Budget Committee meeting to follow.

Thank you - Giovanna